

Winchester City Council Local Plan Examination Hearing Statement Matter 5: Site allocation methodology Appendix 3

April 2025



Housing Completions by settlement 2020 – 2023		Proposed Submission Plan
Winchester Town		
Total Winchester Town	879	Table Page 307
South Hampshire Urban Areas		
West of Waterlooville	293	
Whiteley	973	
Total South Hampshire Urban Areas	1266	Table page 367
Settlements in Market Towns and Rural Area		
Bishop's Waltham	340	Table page 391
New Alresford	78	Table page 405
Colden Common	116	Table page 420
Denmead	117	Table page 435
Kings Worthy	36	Table page 439
Swanmore	13	Table page 447
Wickham	118	Table page 453
Hursley	0	Table page 473
Otterbourne	2	Table page 477
South Wonston	4	Table page 483
Sutton Scotney	0	Table page 491

Waltham Chase	8	Table page 497
Total Market Towns Rural Area Settlements	832	

The following pages set out the details of each of the schemes which make up the total number of dwellings (and, in the case of communal accommodation, the equivalent number of dwellings). Completions are monitored by Hampshire County Council Land Supply Team. The monitoring data includes a breakdown for each scheme, showing how many flats and houses, and how many bedrooms, the new properties have. For that reason, some schemes appear more than once in each year.

Contents

Winchester Town	
West of Waterlooville SHUA	30
Whiteley SHUA	30
Bishop's Waltham MTRA	5
New Alresford MTRA	60
Colden Common MTRA	64
Denmead MTRA	6
Kings Worthy MTRA	7 ⁻
Swanmore MTRA	74
Wickham MTRA	70
Hursley MTRA	79
Otterbourne MTRA	
South Wonston MTRA	8 [.]
Sutton Scotney MTRA	82
Waltham Chase MTRA	82

Winchester Town

Total 2019-202	3	
2020-2021	Dwellings	162
2020-2021	Communal (dwellings equivalent)	70
2021-2022	Dwellings	362
2021-2022	Communal (dwellings equivalent)	60
2022-2023	Dwellings	210
2022-2023	Communal (dwellings equivalent)	15
Total		
		879

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
2020-2021					
17/01845/FUL	HIGH BEECH 11 HARESTOCK ROAD	PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF TWO NEW DWELLINGS AND WORKS TO EXISTING DWELLING (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED 1.12.17)	HOUSE	3-BED	2

	THE COACH HOUSE 109 HARESTOCK	CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW PART SINGLE STOREY, PART TWO STOREY 4 BED DWELLING WITH NEW ACCESS FROM			
17/02724/FUL	ROAD	ORIENT DRIVE	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/02887/FUL	THE PINES 116 HARESTOCK ROAD	PROPOSED REPLACEMENT DWELLING.	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
19/02807/FUL	6 WEEKE MANOR CLOSE	NEW BUNGALOW	HOUSE	2-BED	1
19/02807/FUL	6 WEEKE MANOR CLOSE	NEW BUNGALOW	HOUSE	2-BED	1
19/02709/FUL	167 ROMSEY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	HMO/CLUSTER	UNKN	-1
19/02709/FUL	167 ROMSEY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	HMO/CLUSTER	UNKN	-1
13/02322/REM	PITT MANOR LAND ADJACENT ROMSEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS 200 DWELLINGS, 200 SPACE PARK AND RIDE (DETS IN COMPLIANCE WITH OUTLINE 10/00122/OUT)	HOUSE	5-BED	1
16/02363/FUL	1 WALPOLE ROAD	DEMOLITION OF NOS 1&3 WALPOLE ROAD (2NO 3BED HOUSES) & ERECTION OF 2NO 1BED FLATS, 3NO 2BED DWELLINGS & 1NO 3BED DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	3
16/02363/FUL	1 WALPOLE ROAD	DEMOLITION OF NOS 1&3 WALPOLE ROAD (2NO 3BED HOUSES) & ERECTION OF 2NO 1BED FLATS, 3NO 2BED	FLAT	1-BED	2

		DWELLINGS & 1NO 3BED DWELLING			
16/02363/FUL	1 WALPOLE ROAD	DEMOLITION OF NOS 1&3 WALPOLE ROAD (2NO 3BED HOUSES) & ERECTION OF 2NO 1BED FLATS, 3NO 2BED DWELLINGS & 1NO 3BED DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
16/02954/FUL	192 STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEVELOPMENT OF 2NO 3BED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
16/03196/FUL	THE OLD COACH HOUSE ST SWITHUN STREET	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE AND ERECTION OF NEW GARAGE WITH STUDIO ACCOMMODATION ABOVE	ANNEXE	1-BED	1
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	3-BED	1
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	1-BED	10
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	2-BED	14
18/00160/FUL	GARAGE 1 EAST GARAGE BLOCK 1 TO 14 ROWLINGS ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGES AND ERECTION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING, TO INCLUDE THREE 2 BEDROOM HOMES AND FOUR, 1 BED FLATS	FLAT	1-BED	4

18/01359/FUL	74 OLIVERS BATTERY ROAD NORTH	DEVELOPMENT OF SIX HOUSES WITH GARAGES AND PARKING;	HOUSE	2-BED	1
17/02944/FUL	LOMMEDAL MILNTHORPE LANE	3 NEW DWELLING HOUSES	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
17/02933/FUL	9 STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	CHANGE OF USE TO D1, INCL LOSS OF 1BED FLAT	FLAT	1-BED	-1
17/02578/FUL	81 ALRESFORD ROAD	ERECTION OF 2 NO. TWO BEDROOM HOUSES TO THE REAR OF 81 ALRESFORD ROAD FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE	HOUSE	2-BED	2
17/01169/FUL	DAWN COTTAGE ROMSEY ROAD	RESUBMISSION - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING & ERECTION OF 2X 3 BED AND 2X 4 BED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
17/01169/FUL	DAWN COTTAGE ROMSEY ROAD	RESUBMISSION - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING & ERECTION OF 2X 3 BED AND 2X 4 BED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/00405/FUL	43 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS, DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PROPERTY	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/00405/FUL	43 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS, DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PROPERTY	HOUSE	3-BED	4
18/00160/FUL	GARAGE 1 EAST GARAGE BLOCK 1 TO 14 ROWLINGS ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGES AND ERECTION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING, TO INCLUDE THREE 2 BEDROOM HOMES AND FOUR, 1 BED FLATS	HOUSE	2-BED	3

		NEW ACCESS ROAD. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING.			
18/01359/FUL	74 OLIVERS BATTERY ROAD NORTH	DEVELOPMENT OF SIX HOUSES WITH GARAGES AND PARKING; NEW ACCESS ROAD. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING.	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/01359/FUL	74 OLIVERS BATTERY ROAD NORTH	DEVELOPMENT OF SIX HOUSES WITH GARAGES AND PARKING; NEW ACCESS ROAD. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING.	HOUSE	5-BED	2
18/01359/FUL	74 OLIVERS BATTERY ROAD NORTH	DEVELOPMENT OF SIX HOUSES WITH GARAGES AND PARKING; NEW ACCESS ROAD. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING.	HOUSE	3-BED	2
18/01620/FUL	18 DEAN LANE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSE AND CONSTRUCTION OF TWO REPLACEMENT DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	3-BED	1
18/01620/FUL	18 DEAN LANE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSE AND CONSTRUCTION OF TWO REPLACEMENT DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/01758/FUL	DEVENISH HOUSE 49 SOUTHGATE STREET	COU AND CONVERSION OF C2 CARE HOME TO 9 RESIDENTIAL C3 APARTMENTS & COU OF UPPER FLOOR CARE HOME TO OFFICE	FLAT	1-BED	1
18/01758/FUL	DEVENISH HOUSE 49 SOUTHGATE STREET	COU AND CONVERSION OF C2 CARE HOME TO 9 RESIDENTIAL C3 APARTMENTS & COU OF UPPER FLOOR CARE HOME TO OFFICE	FLAT	2-BED	8

18/02584/FUL	38A CLIFTON ROAD	CONVERT FLAT A INTO TWO SEPARATE DOMESTIC DWELLINGS. GROUND FLOOR 1 BEDROOM FLAT LOWER GROUND FLOOR 2 BEDROOM FLAT	FLAT	1-BED	1
18/02584/FUL	38A CLIFTON ROAD	CONVERT FLAT A INTO TWO SEPARATE DOMESTIC DWELLINGS. GROUND FLOOR 1 BEDROOM FLAT LOWER GROUND FLOOR 2 BEDROOM FLAT	FLAT	2-BED	1
18/02584/FUL	38A CLIFTON ROAD	CONVERT FLAT A INTO TWO SEPARATE DOMESTIC DWELLINGS. GROUND FLOOR 1 BEDROOM FLAT LOWER GROUND FLOOR 2 BEDROOM FLAT	FLAT	4-BED	-1
19/00312/FUL	WOODLAND HOUSE 23 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	ERECTION OF 2 NO. FOUR BEDROOM HOMES AND 4 NO. TWO BEDROOM APARTMENTS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
19/00343/FUL	MEADOWLANDS STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLISH EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECT 11 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	5-BED	3
19/00343/FUL	MEADOWLANDS STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLISH EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECT 11 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	5
19/00369/HOU	MELBURY HOUSE STRATTON ROAD	GARAGE CONVERSION TO GRANNY ANNEXE	ANNEXE	1-BED	1
19/00837/PNCOU	EMMAUS COMMUNITY BAR END ROAD	CONVERSION OF STORAGE AREA (B8) INTO 8 BEDSIT FLATS (C3).	FLAT	1-BED	8

19/00870/FUL	CRANWORTH HALL CRANWORTH ROAD	ERECTION OF A PAIR OF SEMI- DETACHED DWELLINGS WITH ASSOCIATED AMENITY SPACE FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING.	HOUSE	3-BED	2
15/00781/FUL	WINCHESTER SNOOKER CENTRE, RADLEY HOUSE 8 ST CROSS ROAD	DEMO OF EXISTING SNOOKER CENTRE AND ERECTION OF 5NO. 3 BED, 1NO. 2 BED DWELLINGS AND A COMMERCIAL BLDG.	HOUSE	3-BED	5
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	3-BED	5
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	2-BED	5
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	4-BED	13
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	4-BED	19
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223	FLAT	2-BED	16

		IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL			
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	5-BED	5
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	3-BED	4
					162
Communal					
17/01595/FUL	Pine Cottage, 4 Sparkford Road, Winchester	70 student units			70
2021-2022					
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	1-BED	51
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	2-BED	44
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	FLAT	2-BED	1

13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	2-BED	5
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	3-BED	8
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	4-BED	25
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	5-BED	5
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	2-BED	8
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	3-BED	24

16/03224/FUL	FIRE STATION AND PREMISES NORTH WALLS	ERECTION OF 1 DWELLING TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING, LANDSCAPING AND ACCESS (AMENDED DESCRIPTION)	HOUSE	5-BED	1
17/02896/FUL	RADLEY HOUSE 1ST FLOOR ST CROSS ROAD	CONVERSION OF EXISTING BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION OF TWO NEW WINGS TO FORM 6NO 2BED APARTMENTS (C3)	FLAT	2-BED	6
19/00421/FUL	RADLEY HOUSE 8 ST CROSS ROAD	CHANGE OF CON 21 TO SUBSTITUTE APPROVED PLANS. MINOR AMENDMENT TO REPLACE BASEMENT STORAGE ROOMS WITH 1 NO. 2 BED DWELLING	FLAT	2-BED	1
20/02784/FUL	LAND AT STANMORE ESTATE NORTH OF STANMORE LANE	ADDITIONAL PLOT TO 3RD FLOOR BLOCK D- TWO FLATS TO THREE FLATS	FLAT	1-BED	2
17/00641/FUL	THE VALLEY LAND AT STANMORE LANE	FULL APPLICATION FOR 67 DWELLINGS AND OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR 9 DWELLINGS (76 TOTAL)	FLAT	1-BED	30
17/00641/FUL	THE VALLEY LAND AT STANMORE LANE	FULL APPLICATION FOR 67 DWELLINGS AND OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR 9 DWELLINGS (76 TOTAL)	FLAT	2-BED	29
17/00641/FUL	THE VALLEY LAND AT STANMORE LANE	FULL APPLICATION FOR 67 DWELLINGS AND OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR 9 DWELLINGS (76 TOTAL)	FLAT	3-BED	2
17/00641/FUL	THE VALLEY LAND AT STANMORE LANE	FULL APPLICATION FOR 67 DWELLINGS AND OUTLINE	HOUSE	2-BED	2

		APPLICATION FOR 9 DWELLINGS (76 TOTAL)			
17/00641/FUL	THE VALLEY LAND AT STANMORE LANE	FULL APPLICATION FOR 67 DWELLINGS AND OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR 9 DWELLINGS (76 TOTAL)	HOUSE	3-BED	3
18/01792/REM	LAND AT STANMORE ESTATE NORTH OF STANMORE LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - FOR APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING, LAYOUT AND SCALE FOR NEW DWELLINGS BEHIND ST LUKES CHURCH	HOUSE	2-BED	9
18/01768/FUL	KINGS SCHOOL HOUSE SARUM ROAD	MMA TO 17/00798/FUL - CONDITION 2 APPROVED FLOOR PLANS TO VARY THE PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE 33 SHELTERED APARTMENTS FROM 29	FLAT	2-BED S/ELDERLY	33
19/00343/FUL	MEADOWLANDS STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLISH EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECT 11 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	1
19/00343/FUL	MEADOWLANDS STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLISH EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECT 11 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
19/00343/FUL	MEADOWLANDS STOCKBRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLISH EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECT 11 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/02899/OUT	WEST HANTS NHS TRUST SPENCER HOUSE 59-63 ROMSEY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF 1,666M2 NHS D1 USE AND ERECTION OF 9 DWELLINGS AND CONVERSION OF A SINGLE DWELLING FROM NHS USE	HOUSE	5-BED	1
18/00736/FUL	TRINITY BRADBURY HOUSE DURNGATE	11 NEW 1 BED RESIDENTIAL UNITS AT TRINITY 915SQM	FLAT	1-BED	11

		DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DILAPIDATED COTTAGES AND			
		OUTBUILDINGS TO CREATE 16			
17/03096/FUL	14 CHESIL STREET	AFFORDABLE RESIDENTIAL ALMS HOUSE APARTMENTS	HOUSE	4-BED	-1
17/03090/FUL	14 CHESIL STREET	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING	HOUSE	4-000	- 1
	1-4 WOODPECKERS	FOUR DWELLINGS AND			
20/01554/FUL	DRIVE	ERECTION OF 19 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	-4
20/01004/1 OL	DICIVE	THE PROVISION OF 6 HOUSES	TIOOOL	7 000	
		AND ASSOCIATED WORKS (4			
	CHINGRI KHAL	SEMI-DETACHED AND 2			
18/01269/FUL	SLEEPERS HILL	DETACHED UNITS)	HOUSE	4-BED	2
		THE PROVISION OF 6 HOUSES			
		AND ASSOCIATED WORKS (4			
	CHINGRI KHAL	SEMI-DETACHED AND 2			
18/01269/FUL	SLEEPERS HILL	DETACHED UNITS)	HOUSE	4-BED	-1
		THE PROVISION OF 6 HOUSES			
		AND ASSOCIATED WORKS (4			
	CHINGRI KHAL	SEMI-DETACHED AND 2			
18/01269/FUL	SLEEPERS HILL	DETACHED UNITS)	HOUSE	5-BED	4
	FAIRWAYS 21	CONSTRUCTION OF 8 NO. 3			
18/01990/FUL	CHILBOLTON AVENUE	BED APARTMENTS	FLAT	3-BED	4
40/04000/51	FAIRWAYS 21	CONSTRUCTION OF 8 NO. 3	EL A E	0.050	
18/01990/FUL	CHILBOLTON AVENUE	BED APARTMENTS	FLAT	3-BED	4
40/04000/FUII	FAIRWAYS 21	CONSTRUCTION OF 8 NO. 3	HOHEE	2 DED	
18/01990/FUL	CHILBOLTON AVENUE	BED APARTMENTS	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
	DANCE ACADEMY 21	DEMOLITION OF TRINITY			
19/02268/FUL	ST PAULS HILL	CENTRE D2 (332 SQMS) ERECTION OF 8 DWELLINGS	FLAT	1-BED	2
13/02200/FUL	ST PAULS FILL	DEMOLITION OF TRINITY	ILAI	I-DED	
	DANCE ACADEMY 21	CENTRE D2 (332 SQMS)			
19/02268/FUL	ST PAULS HILL	ERECTION OF 8 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2

19/02268/FUL	DANCE ACADEMY 21 ST PAULS HILL	DEMOLITION OF TRINITY CENTRE D2 (332 SQMS) ERECTION OF 8 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
19/02268/FUL	DANCE ACADEMY 21 ST PAULS HILL	DEMOLITION OF TRINITY CENTRE D2 (332 SQMS) ERECTION OF 8 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
17/00923/FUL	CHILCOMB ST SWITHUN STRATTON ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING AND ERECTION OF 6 FLATS AND 2X 4 BED DWELLING HOUSES	FLAT	2-BED	4
17/00923/FUL	CHILCOMB ST SWITHUN STRATTON ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING AND ERECTION OF 6 FLATS AND 2X 4 BED DWELLING HOUSES	FLAT	3-BED	2
18/01636/FUL	8 STONEY LANE	DEMOLITION OF NO.8 STONEY LANE AND ERECTION OF SEVEN RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPIN	HOUSE	2-BED	2
18/01636/FUL	8 STONEY LANE	DEMOLITION OF NO.8 STONEY LANE AND ERECTION OF SEVEN RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPIN	HOUSE	3-BED	4
19/01105/FUL	60 EASTGATE STREET	ALTERATIONS, CONSTRUCTION OF A FIRST FLOOR REAR EXTENSION AND CONVERSION OF THE BUILDING TO FORM SIX APARTMENTS	FLAT	1-BED	1

19/01105/FUL	60 EASTGATE STREET	ALTERATIONS, CONSTRUCTION OF A FIRST FLOOR REAR EXTENSION AND CONVERSION OF THE BUILDING TO FORM SIX APARTMENTS	FLAT	2-BED	5
19/00127/FUL	PITT MANOR COTTAGE KILHAM LANE	THE ERECTION OF NINE DWELLING HOUSES WITH ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPE, ACCESS AND PARKING	HOUSE	2-BED	1
19/00127/FUL	PITT MANOR COTTAGE KILHAM LANE	THE ERECTION OF NINE DWELLING HOUSES WITH ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPE, ACCESS AND PARKING	HOUSE	3-BED	3
19/00312/FUL	WOODLAND HOUSE 23 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	ERECTION OF 2 NO. FOUR BEDROOM HOMES AND 4 NO. TWO BEDROOM APARTMENTS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING	FLAT	2-BED	4
19/00312/FUL	WOODLAND HOUSE 23 CHILBOLTON AVENUE	ERECTION OF 2 NO. FOUR BEDROOM HOMES AND 4 NO. TWO BEDROOM APARTMENTS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
15/01581/FUL	UNIT 2 DEAN COURT HILLSIDE CLOSE	ERECTION OF 1NO. DETACHED DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
15/01096/FUL	19 BEREWEEKE AVENUE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF 1NO. 5 BED DWELLING.	HOUSE	5-BED	1
17/01680/FUL	3 WEEKE MANOR CLOSE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT NEW CHALET BUNGALOW	HOUSE	3-BED	-1

47/04000/5111	3 WEEKE MANOR	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT NEW CHALET	HOUGE	4.050	
17/01680/FUL	CLOSE 38 OLD KENNELS LANE	BUNGALOW	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/01941/FUL	OLIVERS BATTERY	1NO 2BED DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	1
17/03151/FUL	23 HUBERT ROAD	PROPOSED NEW END TERRACE 3 BEDROOM HOUSE	HOUSE	3-BED	1
18/00853/FUL	2 RUFFIELD CLOSE	ERECTION OF 3 BED DETACHED DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
18/00829/FUL	78 ALRESFORD ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EX DWELLING AND ERECTION OF 1NO 2BED HOUSE, 2NO 3BED HOUSES AND 1NO 4BED HOUSE	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
18/01432/FUL	THE CORNER HOUSE 15 BEREWEEK CLOSE	REVISIONS TO NEW DWELLING INCLUDING A BASEMENT STOREY WITH AN ADDITIONAL BEDROOM	HOUSE	3-BED	1
18/00003/FUL	STRUTS SLEEPERS HILL	NEW DWELLING IN GROUNDS OF EXISTING DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/02271/FUL	KINGSWEAR 6 HARESTOCK ROAD	EXISITNG BUILDING TO BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED WITH A NEW TIMBER CLAD DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	1
18/02271/FUL	KINGSWEAR 6 HARESTOCK ROAD	EXISITNG BUILDING TO BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED WITH A NEW TIMBER CLAD DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
18/02454/FUL	HAZELWOOD 29 DOWNSIDE ROAD	REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF	HOUSE	2-BED	1

		EXISTING AND ERECTION OF 3 NO. DWELLINGS			
18/02454/FUL	HAZELWOOD 29 DOWNSIDE ROAD	REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING AND ERECTION OF 3 NO. DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/02553/FUL	HYDE ABBEY HOUSE 23 HYDE STREET	CHANGE OF USE OF REDUNDANT OFFICE BUILDING TO A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING	UNKN	5-BED	1
16/00517/FUL	180 GREENHILL ROAD	REPLACEMENT OF 4 SEMI- DETACHED HOUSES (NOS. 178- 184 GREENHILL ROAD) WITH 2 BLOCKS OF STUDENT ACCOMMODATION	TIED	1-BED	1
19/01831/FUL	130 AND 140 STANMORE LANE	ERECTION OF 2 X 2 BED DWELLINGS AT 130 AND 2 X 2 BED DWELLINGS AT 140	HOUSE	1-BED	1
19/01831/FUL	130 AND 140 STANMORE LANE	ERECTION OF 2 X 2 BED DWELLINGS AT 130 AND 2 X 2 BED DWELLINGS AT 140	HOUSE	2-BED	1
19/00953/FUL	LEVEL 10 CHURCH STANMORE LANE	CHANGE OF USE OF DETACHED BUNGALOW FROM ANCILLARY CHURCH PREMISES (CLASS D1 USE) TO DWELLING (CLASS C3 USE)	HOUSE	2-BED	1
19/01014/FUL	165 HIGH STREET	CHANGE OF USE TO UPPER FLOORS OF 165 HIGH STREET FROM (A1/A3 USE) TO RESIDENTIAL ACCOMMODATION (C3/C4 USE)	FLAT	3-BED	1
19/01014/FUL	165 HIGH STREET	CHANGE OF USE TO UPPER FLOORS OF 165 HIGH STREET	FLAT	1-BED	-1

		FROM (A1/A3 USE) TO RESIDENTIAL			
19/00993/FUL	37 DEAN LANE	ACCOMMODATION (C3/C4 USE) PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	5-BED	1
19/01583/FUL	2-4 SALTERS ACRES	ERECTION OF FOUR DWELLING HOUSES, WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, LANDSCAPING AND PARKING	HOUSE	2-BED	1
19/01583/FUL	2-4 SALTERS ACRES	ERECTION OF FOUR DWELLING HOUSES, WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, LANDSCAPING AND PARKING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
19/01583/FUL	2-4 SALTERS ACRES	ERECTION OF FOUR DWELLING HOUSES, WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, LANDSCAPING AND PARKING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
19/01583/FUL	2-4 SALTERS ACRES	ERECTION OF FOUR DWELLING HOUSES, WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS, LANDSCAPING AND PARKING	HOUSE	5-BED	1
19/02860/FUL	16 CRESCENT CLOSE	REPLACEMENT 3 BED DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
19/02860/FUL	16 CRESCENT CLOSE	REPLACEMENT 3 BED DWELLING	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
19/02162/FUL 19/01847/FUL	18 SIMONDS COURT CHAUNDLER ROAD 37 DEAN LANE	CONVERSION AND COU OF A DE-CLASSIFIED SHELTERED SCHEME COMMON ROOM TO CREATE A TWO BED FLAT ERECTION OF NEW DWELLING	FLAT HOUSE	2-BED 4-BED	1

	WALCOTE CHAMBERS	ALTERATIONS TO REINSTATE BUILDING FROM 3 SEPARATE			
20/00681/LIS	HIGH STREET	FLATS TO SINGLE DWELLING	FLAT	1-BED	-1
		ALTERATIONS TO REINSTATE			
	WALCOTE CHAMBERS	BUILDING FROM 3 SEPARATE			
20/00681/LIS	HIGH STREET	FLATS TO SINGLE DWELLING	FLAT	2-BED	-2
		ALTERATIONS TO REINSTATE			
	WALCOTE CHAMBERS	BUILDING FROM 3 SEPARATE			
20/00681/LIS	HIGH STREET	FLATS TO SINGLE DWELLING	HOUSE	5-BED	1
		DEMOLITION OF EXISTING			
	6 WOODPECKERS	HOUSE AND ERECTION OF			
19/02677/FUL	DRIVE	FOUR DWELLING HOUSES	HOUSE	4-BED	-1
	DD00DE0T 10110E 45	ERECTION OF 1 X 3 BEDROOM			
00/00004/5111	PROSPECT HOUSE 15	DWELLING INL. NEW STAIR TO	HOHOE	0 DED	
20/00324/FUL	MAGDALEN HILL	OLD STATION APPROACH	HOUSE	3-BED	1
		COU FROM OFFICE TO 2 BED			
		RESIDENTIAL ON GROUND FLOOR - LOSS OF 79 SQMS			
20/01672/FUL	1B ST CROSS ROAD	OFFICE	FLAT	2-BED	1
20/010/2/1 UL	IB 31 CRO33 ROAD	CONVERSION OF SINGLE	ILAI	2-000	I
		DWELLING HOUSE INTO 1 X 2			
20/02172/FUL	43 SHEPHERDS ROAD	BED AND 1 X 1 BED FLAT	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
20/02112/1 02	40 CHEFFIELDS ROAD	SUBDIVIDE EXISTING HOUSE	HOUGE	O BEB	
20/02389/FUL	5 GREATFIELD ROAD	INTO 2 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	1-BED	1
20,020001. 02	o ortextilled itorib	SUBDIVIDE EXISTING HOUSE	110002	1 525	•
20/02389/FUL	5 GREATFIELD ROAD	INTO 2 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
		SUBDIVIDE EXISTING HOUSE			-
20/02389/FUL	5 GREATFIELD ROAD	INTO 2 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	5-BED	-1
		CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 4			
		BED DETACHED DWELLING			
	93 OLD KENNELS	FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF			
21/00023/FUL	LANE	EXISTING DWELLLING	HOUSE	3-BED	-1

20/02734/FUL	36 DEAN LANE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
20/01357/FUL	16 TOWER STREET	CONVERSION OF EXISTING 3 STOREY RESIDENTIAL DWELLING TO 1 X 1 BED AND 1 X 2 BED FLATS	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
20,01001,102		7.2 222 . 2.110	1.000	0 222	362
Communal					
17/01595/FUL	Pine Cottage, 4 Sparkford Road, Winchester	18 student units			18
16/00517/FUL	180 Greenhill Road, Winchester	134 student units			36
18/02229/FUL	Burrell House , Romsey Road, Winchester	10 care beds			6
2022-2023					00
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	1-BED	25
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	2-BED	41
17/03139/FUL	HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY HEADQUARTERS ROMSEY ROAD	AMENDED PLANS INCLUDING NEW ADDITIONAL DWELLINGS (NOW TOTAL 244)	FLAT	3-BED	8
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN	HOUSE	2-BED	3

		PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL			
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	4-BED	3
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	5-BED	1
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	FLAT	1-BED	8
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	FLAT	2-BED	16
13/02257/REM	BARTON FARM ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS PHASE 1A & 1B. 200 DWLS IN 1A AND 223 IN 1B (425 TOTAL) IN PERSUANCE OF COND 5, 11, 12 OF 13/01694/FUL	HOUSE	3-BED	3
19/01616/REM	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	HOUSE	2-BED	3

19/01616/REM	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	HOUSE	3-BED	12
19/01616/REM	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	HOUSE	4-BED	12
19/01616/REM	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	HOUSE	2-BED	3
19/01616/REM	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	HOUSE	3-BED	4
19/01616/REM	BARTON FARM MAJOR DEVELOPMENT ANDOVER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION - 251 DWELLING - PHASE 2A	HOUSE	4-BED	6
17/02899/OUT	WEST HANTS NHS TRUST SPENCER HOUSE 59-63 ROMSEY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF 1,666M2 NHS D1 USE AND ERECTION OF 9 DWELLINGS AND CONVERSION OF A SINGLE DWELLING FROM NHS USE	HOUSE	4-BED	9
21/00068/FUL	13 LAND ADJACENT TO CITY ROAD	AMEND NUMBER OF PROPOSED DWELLINGS FROM THREE LARGE UNITS TO 6 SMALLER UNITS	FLAT	2-BED	6
19/00127/FUL	PITT MANOR COTTAGE KILHAM LANE	THE ERECTION OF NINE DWELLING HOUSES WITH ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPE, ACCESS AND PARKING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
19/00127/FUL	PITT MANOR COTTAGE KILHAM LANE	THE ERECTION OF NINE DWELLING HOUSES WITH ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPE, ACCESS AND PARKING	HOUSE	4-BED	1

19/00127/FUL	PITT MANOR COTTAGE KILHAM LANE	THE ERECTION OF NINE DWELLING HOUSES WITH ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPE, ACCESS AND PARKING	HOUSE	5-BED	3
20/00845/FUL	WELL HOUSE COTTAGE WELLHOUSE LANE	DEVELOPMENT OF 6 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2
20/00845/FUL	WELL HOUSE COTTAGE WELLHOUSE LANE	DEVELOPMENT OF 6 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
20/00845/FUL	WELL HOUSE COTTAGE WELLHOUSE LANE	DEVELOPMENT OF 6 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
20/00845/FUL	WELL HOUSE COTTAGE WELLHOUSE LANE	DEVELOPMENT OF 6 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
21/03207/FUL	93-95 OLIVERS BATTERY ROAD SOUTH OLIVERS BATTERY	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS (225 SQMS A1), ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2
21/03207/FUL	93-95 OLIVERS BATTERY ROAD SOUTH OLIVERS BATTERY	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS (225 SQMS A1), ERECTION OF 6 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	4
16/01645/FUL	11 MOUNT VIEW ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING. ERECTION OF 2NO. DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	3-BED	1
16/01645/FUL	11 MOUNT VIEW ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING. ERECTION OF 2NO. DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/02887/FUL	THE PINES 116 HARESTOCK ROAD	PROPOSED REPLACEMENT DWELLING.	HOUSE	5-BED	1

		DEMOLITION OF EX DWELLING			
		AND ERECTION OF 1NO 2BED			
		HOUSE, 2NO 3BED HOUSES			
18/00829/FUL	78 ALRESFORD ROAD	AND 1NO 4BED HOUSE	HOUSE	2-BED	1
		DEMOLITION OF EX DWELLING			
		AND ERECTION OF 1NO 2BED			
		HOUSE, 2NO 3BED HOUSES			
18/00829/FUL	78 ALRESFORD ROAD	AND 1NO 4BED HOUSE	HOUSE	4-BED	1
		DEMOLITION OF EX DWELLING			
		AND ERECTION OF 1NO 2BED			
4.0/00000/FLU	70 ALDECEODD DOAD	HOUSE, 2NO 3BED HOUSES	HOHOE	2 DED	
18/00829/FUL	78 ALRESFORD ROAD	AND 1NO 4BED HOUSE	HOUSE	3-BED	2
	CAR PARK REAR OF 5	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGES AND CONSTRUCTION			
	BRIDGE STREET	OF A TWO-BED DETACHED			
18/01013/FUL	WATER LANE	SELF-BUILD HOUSE	HOUSE	2-BED	1
10/01010/102	VV/(TEIX E/ (IVE	CONSTRUCTION OF DETACHED	HOUGE	2 020	
		DWELLING ALONG WITH			
	5 OLIVERS BATTERY	CARPORT FOLLOWING			
	GARDENS	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING			
18/02699/FUL	OLIVERS BATTERY	GARAGE.	HOUSE	2-BED	1
		ERECTION OF 1NO. 1-BED			
		DWELLING OVER 4NO.			
		EXISTING PARKING SPACES. 3			
40/00407/5111	CAPITOL HOUSE OLD	NO. EXISTING PARKING		4.050	
18/02487/FUL	STATION APPROACH	SPACES TO BE RETAINED	FLAT	1-BED	1
		ERECTION OF 2NO. 2BED &			
		2NO. 1BED DWELLINGS IN THE CURTILAGES OF 130 & 140			
	130 AND 140	STANMORE LANE TO ADD A			
21/02958/FUL	STANMORE LANE	BEDROOM TO ONE DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	2

	GIFFARD HOUSE HOTEL 50	CHANGE OF USE TO SINGLE			
19/00466/FUL	CHRISTCHURCH ROAD	DWELLING - CLASS C3	HOUSE	5-BED	1
19/01571/FUL	12 WHITESHUTE LANE	ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
19/01571/FUL	12 WHITESHUTE LANE	ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	5-BED	1
19/01159/FUL	MINSTRELS UPLANDS ROAD	ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	5-BED	1
19/01159/FUL	MINSTRELS UPLANDS ROAD	ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
19/02709/FUL	167 ROMSEY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
19/02709/FUL	167 ROMSEY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
19/02709/FUL	167 ROMSEY ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERECTION OF 4 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
19/02751/FUL	16 UPLANDS ROAD	PROPOSED REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	-1
19/02751/FUL	16 UPLANDS ROAD	PROPOSED REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
19/01055/FUL	THE CAVENDISH CENTRE WINNALL CLOSE	REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE COMPRISING 1272SQM OF B1(A) OFFICE SPACE AND A TOTAL OF 88 STUDENT FLATS & MANAGER FLAT	TIED	1-BED	1
19/01472/FUL	21 CITY ROAD	MODIFY EXISTING BUILDING TO PROVIDE AN EXTRA RESIDENTIAL UNIT	FLAT	2-BED	1

20/00465/FUL	148 GREENHILL ROAD	PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF EXISTING 4BED HOUSE AND REPLACEMENT 5 BED DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	-1
20/00465/FUL	148 GREENHILL ROAD	PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF EXISTING 4BED HOUSE AND REPLACEMENT 5 BED DWELLING	HOUSE	5-BED	1
20/00290/FUL	43 CROMWELL ROAD	RETENTION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND CONVERSION OF EXISTING TWO STOREY EXTENSION TO NEW DWELLING	HMO/CLUSTER	5-BED	-1
20/00290/FUL	43 CROMWELL ROAD	RETENTION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND CONVERSION OF EXISTING TWO STOREY EXTENSION TO NEW DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	1
20/00290/FUL	43 CROMWELL ROAD	RETENTION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND CONVERSION OF EXISTING TWO STOREY EXTENSION TO NEW DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
19/01047/FUL	5 AIRLIE CORNER	DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING DETACHED GARAGE AND ERECTION OF A TWO- BEDROOM DWELLING (RESUBMISSION OF 18/02498/FUL)	HOUSE	2-BED	1
		DEVELOPMENT OF SINGLE DETACHED DWELLING			
20/00734/FUL 20/00896/FUL	30 STONEY LANE BRINKHILL LAND ADJACENT WINTON CLOSE	3 BED DWELLING HOUSE	HOUSE	3-BED	1

		CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 4			
	93 OLD KENNELS	BED DETACHED DWELLING			
	LANE	FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF			
21/00023/FUL	OLIVERS BATTERY	EXISTING DWELLLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
		DEMOLITON OF COMMERCIAL			
	0.41.7500.070050.07	STORAGE BUILDINGS AND			
21/00107/FUL	SALTERS STORES ST LEONARDS ROAD	ERECTION OF 4 DWELLING - LOSS OF 380 SQMS B8	HOUSE	3-BED	4
21/00107/FUL	BRAMBLE COTTAGE 4	NEW DWELLING IN GARDEN	поозе	3-DED	4
19/00391/FUL	DEAN LANE	AND TWO NEW CAR PORTS	HOUSE	3-BED	1
20/02734/FUL	36 DEAN LANE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
20,02,01,00		DEMOLITION OF EXISTING			
	35 SUNNYDOWN	DWELLING AND			
	ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF NEW			
21/00673/FUL	OLIVERS BATTERY	DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
		DEMOLITION OF EXISTING			
	35 SUNNYDOWN	DWELLING AND			
04/00C70/FUII	ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF NEW DWELLING	HOUSE	UNKN	4
21/00673/FUL	OLIVERS BATTERY	DEMOLISH THE EXISTING AND	поозе	UNKIN	-1
	MAGNA GEORGE	CONSTRUCT A REPLACEMENT			
21/00296/FUL	EYSTON DRIVE	DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	-1
_ :, 00_00,: 0_		CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW			-
21/01420/FUL	48 GORDON AVENUE	SUSTAINABLE DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
		COU FROM DISUSED			
		COMMUNAL LOUNGE TO TWO			
21/02652/FUL	27 FIRMSTONE ROAD	BED FLAT	FLAT	2-BED	1
0 1					210
Communal	THE CANENDIOLI				
	THE CAVENDISH CENTRE WINNALL			Student	
19/01055/FUL	CLOSE	REDEVELOPMENT		accommodation	24
13/01033/1 OL	OLOGE	INLUL VELOT WILINT		accommodation	<u> </u>

	11-11A THE OLD GAOL HOUSE JEWRY		Student		
20/02288/FUL	STREET	REDEVELOPMENT	accommodation	-9	
				15	

West of Waterlooville SHUA

3	
Dwellings	91
Dwellings	109
Dwellings	93
	293
	Dwellings Dwellings

APPREF 2020-2021	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	2-BED	3

16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	4-BED	4
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	FLAT	2-BED	5
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	5-BED	2
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	3-BED	9
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	FLAT	1-BED	2
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	2-BED	1
17/01772/REM	PHASE 13A DEVELOPMENT LAND TO THE WEST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR 73 DWELLINGS (LAYOUT, APPEARANCE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE PURSUANT TO 10/02862/OUT)	HOUSE	4-BED	8

17/01772/REM	PHASE 13A DEVELOPMENT LAND TO THE WEST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR 73 DWELLINGS (LAYOUT, APPEARANCE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE PURSUANT TO 10/02862/OUT)	HOUSE	3-BED	7
17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	13
17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	8
17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	FLAT	2-BED	6
17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	5
17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	1-BED	8

17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	10
2021-2022					91
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	3-BED	14
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	4-BED	24
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	FLAT	1-BED	3
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	FLAT	2-BED	7

18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	2-BED	1
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	3-BED	1
17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	4
17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	FLAT	1-BED	9
17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	1-BED	4

17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2
17/02956/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A SOUTH OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 10A. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 43 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	FLAT	2-BED	1
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	2-BED	2
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	3-BED	9
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	4-BED	9
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	5-BED	1

16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	2-BED	6
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	3-BED	9
2022 2022					109
2022-2023 18/01351/+C75:C103REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	3-BED	12
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	4-BED	13
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	FLAT	1-BED	9
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT,	HOUSE	2-BED	8

		APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)			
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	3-BED	10
18/01351/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9A COMPRISING 104 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, (MATTERS OF LAYOUT, APPEARACNE, ACCESS, LANDSCAPE AND SCALE)	HOUSE	4-BED	2
17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	1
17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	3
17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	4
17/02957/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B WEST OF	BEREWOOD PHASE 9B. RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION	HOUSE	3-BED	2

	MARRELSMOOR AVENUE	COMPRISING 75 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS			
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	FLAT	2-BED	1
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	2-BED	2
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	3-BED	8
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	4-BED	5
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	5-BED	2
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	FLAT	2-BED	4
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	2-BED	1

16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	3-BED	4
16/02621/REM	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A EAST OF NEWLANDS AVENUE NEWLANDS AVENUE	BEREWOOD PHASE 3A FOR 296 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS.	HOUSE	4-BED	2
					93

Whiteley SHUA

Total 2019-202	23	
2020-2021	Dwellings	210
2021-2022	Dwellings	324
2022-2023	Dwellings	439
Total		973

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
2020-2021					

18/02170/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 69 DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT.	HOUSE	4- BED	10
18/02170/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 69 DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT.	HOUSE	3- BED	6
18/02170/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 69 DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT.	HOUSE	2- BED	6
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	2- BED	4
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	5- BED	3
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE	HOUSE	3- BED	21

	PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1			
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	4- BED	11
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	14
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	4
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	7
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT	HOUSE	2- BED	13

		FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS			
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	HOUSE	2- BED	20
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	FLAT	2- BED	9
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	FLAT	1- BED	12
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	HOUSE	3- BED	71
15/00553/FUL	OAKMERE LADY BETTYS DRIVE	DEMO OF EXISTING BUNGALOW AND ERECTION OF 1NO. DWELLING.	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
2021-2022					210

18/02170/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 69 DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT.	HOUSE	3- BED	7
18/02170/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 69 DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT.	HOUSE	4- BED	21
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	5
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	29
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	9

19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	FLAT	1- BED	3
19/00419/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	7
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	HOUSE	3- BED	1
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	HOUSE	4- BED	4
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	FLAT	1- BED	12
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE	FLAT	2- BED	6

	PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2			
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	HOUSE	2- BED	5
18/02607/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B2 LAND TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF WHITELEY LANE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 160 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B2	HOUSE	3- BED	20
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	15
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	10
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT	HOUSE	3- BED	32

		FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS			
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	11
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	2
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	3
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	6
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	6
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	3- BED	20
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	4- BED	6

18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	5- BED	1
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	FLAT	1- BED	11
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	FLAT	2- BED	8
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	2- BED	33
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	HOUSE	3- BED	28
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE	HOUSE	4- BED	3

	PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1			
18/02835/FUL	THE SPINNEY LADY BETTYS DRIVE	ERECTION OF 7 DETACHED AND SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW	HOUSE	3- BED	-1
13/00884/FUL	BIRCH GLADE HILL COPPICE ROAD WHITELEY	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING AND ERECTION OF 1NO. 3 BED BUNGALOW.	HOUSE	3- BED	1
2022-2023					324
18/02170/+C125:C164REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 69 DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT.	HOUSE	3- BED	9
18/02170/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 69 DWELLINGS PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT.	HOUSE	4- BED	9
19/02539/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	FLAT	1- BED	3
19/02539/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	3

19/02539/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	12
19/02539/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	16
19/02539/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	7
19/02539/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	FLAT	1- BED	4
19/02539/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	2
20/00572/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 187 DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)	HOUSE	3- BED	8
20/00572/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 187 DWELLINGS (PHASE 2A AND 2B)	HOUSE	3- BED	8
20/02328/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 207 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	3
20/02328/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 207 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	20
20/02328/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE	HOUSE	4- BED	2

		CONSTRUCTION OF 207 DWELLINGS			
20/02328/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 207 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	3
20/00108/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 81 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	3
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	9
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	29
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	17
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO	HOUSE	5- BED	5

	CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS			
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	FLAT	1- BED	3
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	9
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	2
19/01142/REM	LAND AT WOODLANDS CHASE WHITELEY WAY BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 15/00485/OUT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 182 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	13
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	FLAT	1- BED	3

	NODTLIMUITELEM				
20/00754/D5M	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION	RESERVED MATTERS - 449	HOUGE	2-	20
20/00754/REM	BOTLEY ROAD	DWELLINGS	HOUSE	BED	38
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	32
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	20
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	5- BED	1
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2- BED	12
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2- BED	25
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3- BED	93
20/00754/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS - 449 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4- BED	1
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1	FLAT	1- BED	4
18/02606/REM	NORTH WHITELEY URBAN EXTENSION	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE	FLAT	2- BED	7

	PHASE 1 B1 LAND TO THE NORTH OF BRIDGE FARM BOTLEY ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 168 DWELLINGS. PHASE 1 B1			
18/02835/FUL	THE SPINNEY LADY BETTYS DRIVE	ERECTION OF 7 DETACHED AND SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW	HOUSE	2- BED	1
18/02835/FUL	THE SPINNEY LADY BETTYS DRIVE	ERECTION OF 7 DETACHED AND SEMI DETACHED DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW	HOUSE	3- BED	2
16/01079/FUL	CHESTNUT RISE WHITELEY LANE TITCHFIELD	ERECTION OF 1NO. 5 BED DWELLING WITH DRIVE AND DOUBLE GARAGE	HOUSE	5- BED	1 439

Bishop's Waltham MTRA

Total 2019-202	23	
2020-2021	Dwellings	112
2021-2022	Dwellings	154
2022-2023	Dwellings	74
Total		
		340

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	REDS	Net Gain
2020-2021	ADDILLOO	I NOI OUAL	DWLLLING	DEDO	Jain
15/02914/FUL	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET	ERECTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2-BED	6
15/02914/FUL	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET	ERECTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	12
15/02914/FUL	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET	ERECTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2-BED	1
15/02914/FUL	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET	ERECTION OF 59 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/01803/HOU	NORTH HOUSE ST PETERS STREET	INTERNAL ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING COACH HOUSE WITHIN GROUNDS OF NORTH HOUSE FORMING A SELF CONTAINED ANNEX	ANNEXE	1-BED	1
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	FLAT	1-BED	6
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	2-BED	8

18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	FLAT	2-BED	6
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	3-BED	5
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	4-BED	2
16/03505/FUL	LAND SOUTH OF COPPICE HILL COPPICE HILL	CONSTRUCTION OF 28 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/03237/FUL	LAND SOUTH OF COPPICE HILL	CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	HOUSE	4-BED	4
17/03237/FUL	LAND SOUTH OF COPPICE HILL	CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	HOUSE	2-BED	3
17/03237/FUL	LAND SOUTH OF COPPICE HILL	CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	HOUSE	3-BED	7
17/03237/FUL	LAND SOUTH OF COPPICE HILL	CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	HOUSE	2-BED	6

		CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL			
17/03237/FUL	LAND SOUTH OF COPPICE HILL	DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	FLAT	2-BED	4
17/03237/FUL	COPPICE HILL	CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL	FLAI	2-DED	4
	LAND SOUTH OF	DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER			
17/03237/FUL	COPPICE HILL	APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	HOUSE	3-BED	4
		CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL			
4=/0000=/FLU	LAND SOUTH OF	DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER			
17/03237/FUL	COPPICE HILL	APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	HOUSE	5-BED	3
	LAND SOUTH OF	CONSTRUCTION OF 45 RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, ACCESS (AS PER			
17/03237/FUL	COPPICE HILL	APPROVED PHASE 1 DESIGN),	FLAT	1-BED	4
11/00201/1 02	00111021112	COU B8 TO C3 DWELLING X 2	,		
	4 STORE ADJACENT	HOUSES THROUGH CONVERSION OF			
18/00575/FUL	BROOK STREET	EXISTING BARN	HOUSE	2-BED	2
	LAND TO THE EAST	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION			
18/01144/REM	LAND TO THE EAST OF TANGIER LANE	FOR THE ERECTION OF 66 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	9
10/U1144/KEIVI	OF TANGLER LAINE	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION	ПООЗЕ	4-DED	9
	LAND TO THE EAST	FOR THE ERECTION OF 66			
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	7
		RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION			
	LAND TO THE EAST	FOR THE ERECTION OF 66			
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	3
	LAND TO THE EAST	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION FOR THE ERECTION OF 66			
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2
	TUPPERWARE				_
	CENTRE	PRIOR NOTIFICATION - CONVERT 3			
19/01656/PNCOU		B1A OFFICES INTO 6 FLATS	FLAT	1-BED	6
40/00450/514	POST MEAD SHORE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING		4 DED	
19/02153/FUL	LANE	DWELLING AND THE ERECTION OF	HOUSE	4-BED	-1

		7NO. NEW DWELLINGS CONSISTING OF 4X 3 BED TERRACED & 3X4 BED			
		DETACHED			110
2021-2022					112
2021-2022	LAND AT MARTIN				
45/00044/5111	STREET MARTIN STREET			2 DED	4
15/02914/FUL	BISHOPS WALTHAM		FLAT	2-BED	1
	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET				
15/02914/FUL	BISHOPS WALTHAM		HOUSE	3-BED	12
15/02914/FUL	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET BISHOPS WALTHAM		HOUSE	4-BED	10
15/02914/FUL	LAND AT MARTIN		поозе	4-DED	10
15/02914/FUL	STREET MARTIN STREET BISHOPS WALTHAM		FLAT	1-BED	4
	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET				
15/02914/FUL	BISHOPS WALTHAM		HOUSE	2-BED	8
	LAND AT MARTIN STREET MARTIN STREET				
15/02914/FUL	BISHOPS WALTHAM		HOUSE	3-BED	4
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER		HOUSE	2-BED	5

	ROAD				
	BISHOPS WALTHAM				
	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER				
	ROAD				
18/00254/REM	BISHOPS WALTHAM	Н	OUSE	3-BED	19
	ALBANY FARM LAND			V	
	AT WINCHESTER				
	ROAD				
18/00254/REM	BISHOPS WALTHAM	H	OUSE	4-BED	13
	ALBANY FARM LAND				
	AT WINCHESTER				
18/00254/REM	ROAD BISHOPS WALTHAM	ш	OUSE	2-BED	8
10/00234/REIVI	ALBANY FARM LAND		OUSE	Z-DED	0
	AT WINCHESTER				
	ROAD				
18/00254/REM	BISHOPS WALTHAM	H	OUSE	3-BED	7
	LAND SOUTH OF				
17/03237/FUL	COPPICE HILL	H	OUSE	2-BED	1
	LAND TO THE EAST				
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	H	OUSE	3-BED	5
40/04444/DEM	LAND TO THE EAST	112	OLIOF	4 DED	04
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE LAND TO THE EAST	HC	OUSE	4-BED	21
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	FI	LAT	1-BED	3
10/01144/INLIVI	LAND TO THE EAST			1-DLD	3
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	FL	LAT	2-BED	3
	LAND TO THE EAST	-	-		
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	H	OUSE	2-BED	5
	LAND TO THE EAST				
18/01144/REM	OF TANGIER LANE	H	OUSE	3-BED	8

ALBANY FARM WINCHESTER ROAD		HOUSE	2-BED	4
ALBANY FARM				
		HOUSE	3-BED	6
POST MEAD SHORE		HOUSE	4-BED	3
POST MEAD SHORE LANE		HOUSE	3-BED	4
				154
LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	HOUSE	3-BED	12
LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	HOUSE	4-BED	3
LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	HOUSE	2-BED	8
LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM	PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD	HOUSE	3-BED	3
ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD BISHOPS WALTHAM	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	2-BED	1
	WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM WINCHESTER ROAD POST MEAD SHORE LANE POST MEAD SHORE LANE LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD	WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM WINCHESTER ROAD POST MEAD SHORE LANE POST MEAD SHORE LANE POST MEAD SHORE LANE LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM ALBANY ROAD RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE,	WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM WINCHESTER ROAD POST MEAD SHORE LANE PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM ALBANY ROAD LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM ALBANY ROAD LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM ALBANY ROAD LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM ALBANY ROAD LAND WEST OF TANGIER LANE BISHOPS WALTHAM ALBANY ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD HOUSE	WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM WINCHESTER ROAD POST MEAD SHORE LANE PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD POST MEAD ALBANY ROAD ALBANY ROAD HOUSE PHASE 1 - ERECTION OF 66NO. DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS VIA ALBANY ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY ROAD AT WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY ROAD AT WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY ROAD AT WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY ROAD AT WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY FORD AT WINCHESTER ROAD ALBANY FARM LAND ALBANY FARM

	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE,			
18/00254/REM	BISHOPS WALTHAM	LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	3-BED	15
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD BISHOPS WALTHAM	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	4-BED	15
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD BISHOPS WALTHAM	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	2-BED	10
18/00254/REM	ALBANY FARM LAND AT WINCHESTER ROAD BISHOPS WALTHAM	RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION PURSUANT TO 15/00053/OUT FOR THE ERECTION OF 125 DWELLINGS INCLUDING APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING,	HOUSE	3-BED	5
20/01870/FUL	GREENBANK COPPICE HILL	ERECTION OF TWO X 3 BED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
					74

New Alresford MTRA

Total 2019-2023		
2020-2021	Dwellings	12

2021-2022	Dwellings	7
2022-2023	Dwellings	59
Total		
		78

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
2020-2021					
20/00353/FUL	FORMER NEW FARM ENGINEERING SITE AND THE GABLE HOUSE NEW FARM ROAD	DEMOLITION OF THE GABLE HOUSE AND CONSTRUCTION OF 2 X 4 BED SEMI DETACHED HOUSES AND 4X4 BED DETACHED HOUSES	HOUSE	4-BED	4
18/00463/FUL	7 REAR GARDEN SPRING GARDENS	TWO BEDROOM BUNGALOW	HOUSE	2-BED	1
18/00886/FUL	WINCHESTER HOUSE NEW FARM ROAD	CONVERSION OF OFFICE BUILDING TO 4 APARTMENT UNITS	FLAT	2-BED	3
18/00886/FUL	WINCHESTER HOUSE NEW FARM ROAD	CONVERSION OF OFFICE BUILDING TO 4 APARTMENT UNITS	FLAT	1-BED	1
17/02316/FUL	LAUREL HOUSE JACKLYNS LANE	TWO DWELLINGS (1NO 3BED AND 1NO 4BED)	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/02316/FUL	LAUREL HOUSE JACKLYNS LANE	TWO DWELLINGS (1NO 3BED AND 1NO 4BED)	HOUSE	3-BED	1
19/02317/FUL	25 CHILTERN COURT SEARLES CLOSE	COU OF EXISTING COMMUNAL LOUNGE TO PROVIDE GROUND FLOOR, ONE BED FLAT	FLAT	1-BED	1 12

2021-2022					
18/00985/FUL (MMA)	WARWICK TRAILERS SITE THE DEAN	ERECTION OF A THREE STOREY BUILDING HOUSING AN EXTRA CARE SCHEME ACCOMMODATION, INCREASING NO OF FLATS FROM 55 TO 56	FLAT	2-BED CLOSE CARE	1
16/02961/FUL	37 LAND ADJACENT TO MITFORD ROAD	PROPOSED 2 BED DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	1
18/01000/FUL	28 THE DEAN	ERECTION OF 2 DETACHED 3 BED HOUSES FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING FACTORY	HOUSE	3-BED	2
18/01656/FUL	CEDAR VETERINARY SURGERY NEW FARM ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SURGERY AND ERECTION OF ONE PAIR SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES AND A SINGLE DETACHED HOUSE (LOSS 150M2 D1)	HOUSE	2-BED	2
18/01656/FUL	CEDAR VETERINARY SURGERY NEW FARM ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SURGERY AND ERECTION OF ONE PAIR SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES AND A SINGLE DETACHED HOUSE (LOSS 150M2 D1)	HOUSE	3-BED	1
18/02805/FUL	36 ASHBURTON ROAD	PROPOSED SUB-DIVISION OF EXISTING DWELLING TO CREATE TWO DWELLINGS AND ERECTION OF ADDITIONAL DWELLING TO SIDE	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
19/02477/FUL	DERRYVEAGH BRIDGE ROAD	RESUBMISSION - ERECTION OF 3 BEDROOM DWELLING ON THE	HOUSE	3-BED	1

					59
22/01227/PNCOU	SIGNAL HOUSE JACKLYNS LANE	COU FOR 162 SQMS OF OFFICE SPACE TO RESIDENCE	FLAT	UNKN	1
20/01443/FUL	68 GRANGE ROAD	ERECTION OF A 3 BED HOUSE	HOUSE	3-BED	1
9/00746/FUL	CHALK HILL NEW FARM ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 1NO. 5- BEDROOM 2.5 STOREY DWELLING	HOUSE	5-BED	1
6/01117/FUL	THREE WAYS BRIDGE ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW AND ERECTION OF 3NO. DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2
0/00169/FUL	5 REAR OF EAST STREET	2 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	1-BED	2
0/02609/FUL	NEW FARM ENGINEERING LTD NEW FARM ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF 7 HOUSES ON THE FORMER NEW FARM ENGINEERING SITE	HOUSE	3-BED	7
6/01854/FUL	HUXLEY UK LTD THE DEAN	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS TO PROVIDE 45 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	10
6/01854/FUL	HUXLEY UK LTD THE DEAN	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS TO PROVIDE 45 NEW DWELLINGS	FLAT	3-BED	10
6/01854/FUL	HUXLEY UK LTD THE DEAN	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS TO PROVIDE 45 NEW DWELLINGS	FLAT	2-BED	19
6/01854/FUL	HUXLEY UK LTD THE DEAN	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS TO PROVIDE 45 NEW DWELLINGS	FLAT	1-BED	6
022-2023					
					7
		LAND TO THE NORTH OF DERRYVEAGH			

Colden Common MTRA

Total 2019-202	3	
2020-2021	Dwellings	86
2021-2022	Dwellings	29
2022-2023	Dwellings	1
Total		
		116

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
2020-2021					
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	29
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	9
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING	FLAT	2-BED	7

		PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS			
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	5-BED	6
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	7
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	FLAT	1-BED	12
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	5
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	FLAT	2-BED	6
18/00353/FUL	ST HELIER LAND ADJACENT UPPER MOORS ROAD	(RESUBMISSION) ERECTION OF ONE TWO STOREY THREE BED HOUSE AND ONE TWO STOREY FOUR BED HOUSE WITH GARAGES AND ON-SITE PARK	HOUSE	3-BED	1

18/00353/FUL	ST HELIER LAND ADJACENT UPPER MOORS ROAD	(RESUBMISSION) ERECTION OF ONE TWO STOREY THREE BED HOUSE AND ONE TWO STOREY FOUR BED HOUSE WITH GARAGES AND ON-SITE PARK	HOUSE	4-BED	1
2021-2022					86
17/01912/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS OF SITING, DESIGN AND EXTERNAL APPEARANCE OF BUILDINGS RELATING TO 16/01588/OUT FOR 5 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	13
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	1
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	10
17/01928/REM	SANDYFIELDS NURSERIES 107 MAIN ROAD	APPROVAL OF DETAILS RELATING TO OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION 14/01993/OUT FOR 165 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	1

					29
2022-2023					
18/01809/FUL	6 VALLEY CLOSE	(AMENDED PLANS) DEVELOPMENT OF A SINGLE DWELLING ON THE LAND ADJACENT TO NUMBER 6 VALLEY CLOSE	HOUSE	3-BED	1

Denmead MTRA

Total 2019-202	3	
2020-2021	Dwellings	68
2021-2022	Dwellings	34
2022-2023	Dwellings	15
Total		
		117

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
Communal					
PRIVATE	RES INSTITUTE	60	MTRA2		33
2020-2021					
19/01573/FUL	HAMELIN HAMBLEDON ROAD	CHANGE OF USE OF EXISTING DWELLING (C3 USE CLASS)	HOUSE	3-BED	-1

		INTO RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME (C2 USE CLASS)			
14/02571/PNCOU	5 & 6 THE SPINNEY PARKLANDS BUSINESS PARK FOREST ROAD	COU OF BUILDING FROM B1(A) OFFICE TO DWELLING.	FLAT	1-BED	7
14/02572/PNCOU	7 - 8 THE SPINNEY PARKLANDS BUSINESS PARK FOREST ROAD	COU OF BUILDING FROM B1(A) OFFICE TO DWELLING.	FLAT	1-BED	7
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	3
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	12
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	10
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	9
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	14
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE &	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1

	KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD				
17/00907/FUL	THE HAVEN HAMBLEDON ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING & CONSTRUCTION OF 5 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
17/00907/FUL	THE HAVEN HAMBLEDON ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING & CONSTRUCTION OF 5 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
17/00907/FUL	THE HAVEN HAMBLEDON ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING & CONSTRUCTION OF 5 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2
17/00907/FUL	THE HAVEN HAMBLEDON ROAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING & CONSTRUCTION OF 5 NEW DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
18/00769/FUL	REAR OF MEADOWLEA HAMBLEDON ROAD	ERECTION OF 1 NO. 3 BED AND 1 NO. 4 BED DWELLINGS	UNKN	3-BED	1
18/00769/FUL	REAR OF MEADOWLEA HAMBLEDON ROAD	ERECTION OF 1 NO. 3 BED AND 1 NO. 4 BED DWELLINGS	UNKN	4-BED	1
					68
2021-2022	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE &				
17/00335/FUL	ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	8
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	0
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE &	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	3

	KIDMORE LANE &				
	ANMORE ROAD				
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	5-BED	3
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	6
17/00335/FUL	LAND BOUNDED BY TANNERS LANE & KIDMORE LANE & ANMORE ROAD	ERECTION OF 91 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	4
19/01573/FUL	HAMELIN HAMBLEDON ROAD DENMEAD	CHANGE OF USE OF EXISTING DWELLING (C3 USE CLASS) INTO RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME (C2 USE CLASS)	RES CARE	5-BED S/NON- ELDERLY	1
					34
2022-2023					
17/02762/PNCOU	WCI TECHNOLOGY HOUSE PARKLANDS BUSINESS PARK FOREST ROAD DENMEAD	CONVERSION OF EXISTING FLOORS (B1A USE) TO FORM RESIDENTIAL ACCOMMODATION (8 FLATS)	FLAT	1-BED	2
17/02762/PNCOU	WCI TECHNOLOGY HOUSE PARKLANDS BUSINESS PARK FOREST ROAD DENMEAD	CONVERSION OF EXISTING FLOORS (B1A USE) TO FORM RESIDENTIAL ACCOMMODATION (8 FLATS)	HOUSE	2-BED	6

21/01630/FUL	THE CORNERSTONE 22 MEAD END ROAD DENMEAD	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS AND REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE WITH FIVE DWELLINGS, LOSS OF 296.8 SQMS D2 CHURCH	HOUSE	3-BED	5
19/01946/FUL	FIELDHOUSE LAND TO THE REAR OF UPPER CRABBICK LANE	CONSTRUCTION OF NEW 4 BED DWELLING WITH PARKING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
19/02238/FUL	FIELDHOUSE UPPER CRABBICK LANE DENMEAD	ERECTION OF A DETACHED DWELLING AND FORMATION OF HIGHWAY ACCESS TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED WORKS	HOUSE	3-BED	1
					15

Kings Worthy MTRA

Total 2019-202	3	
2020-2021	Dwellings	6
2021-2022	Dwellings	26
2022-2023	Dwellings	4
Total		
		36

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
2020-2021	ADDICEOU	INOIOOAL	DIVELLING	BLDO	Gairi
18/01083/FUL	99-103 SPRINGVALE ROAD	REDEVELOP SITE WITH 13 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	6
					6
2021-2022					
20/01838/FUL	167 SPRINGVALE ROAD	ERECTION OF 1 X 3 BED DWELLING TO THE REAR OF 167 SPRINGVALE ROAD	HOUSE	3-BED	1
18/01083/FUL	99-103 SPRINGVALE ROAD	REDEVELOP SITE WITH 13 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
18/01083/FUL	99-103 SPRINGVALE ROAD	REDEVELOP SITE WITH 13 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	3
18/01083/FUL	99-103 SPRINGVALE ROAD	REDEVELOP SITE WITH 13 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2
19/00204/FUL	THE GROVE DAY SERVICES HINTON FIELDS	DEMOLISH FORMER DAY CARE CENTRE AND ERECT EIGHT DETACHED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	4
19/00204/FUL	THE GROVE DAY SERVICES HINTON FIELDS	DEMOLISH FORMER DAY CARE CENTRE AND ERECT EIGHT DETACHED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	4
18/01174/FUL	DILDAWN TUDOR WAY	9 NEW DWELLINGS WITH PARKING AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF AN EXISTING BUNGALOW.	HOUSE	2-BED	2
18/01174/FUL	DILDAWN TUDOR WAY	9 NEW DWELLINGS WITH PARKING AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF AN EXISTING BUNGALOW.	HOUSE	3-BED	3
18/01174/FUL	DILDAWN TUDOR WAY	9 NEW DWELLINGS WITH PARKING AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING	HOUSE	2-BED	-1

		FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF AN			
		EXISTING BUNGALOW.			
		9 NEW DWELLINGS WITH PARKING			
		AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING			
		FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF AN			
18/01174/FUL	DILDAWN TUDOR WAY	EXISTING BUNGALOW.	HOUSE	3-BED	1
10/011/4/102	ORCHARD HOUSE	SMALL DETACHED THREE BEDROOM	TIOUGE	3-DLD	1
18/00462/FUL	MOUNT PLEASANT	COTTAGE	HOUSE	2-BED	1
18/01198/FUL	50 WILLIS WAYE	PROPOSED 1 NO. DWELLING	HOUSE	2-BED	1
10/01190/1 UL	30 WILLIS WATE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING	TIOUSL	Z-DLD	1
	LYNWOOD	AND REPLACEMENT WITH NEW			
18/02428/FUL	SPRINGVALE AVENUE	DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
10/02420/1 UL	SPININGVALL AVENUE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING	TIOUSL	3-DLD	- 1
	LYNWOOD	AND REPLACEMENT WITH NEW			
18/02428/FUL	SPRINGVALE AVENUE	DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
10/02420/102	OF KINGVALL AVENUE	ERECTION OF A SINGLE	TIOUGE	T-DLD	1
	MULBERRY HOUSE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING			
21/00398/FUL	MORTIMER CLOSE	FOLLOWING FIRE DAMAGE	HOUSE	5-BED	-1
21/00000/102	167 SPRINGVALE	1 OLLOWING TINE BY WIN COL	110002	O DLD	-
	ROAD				
	HEADBOURNE				
19/02845/FUL	WORTHY	ERECTION OF 4 X 3 BED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	4
. 6, 626 . 6, 1. 62				0	26
2022-2023					
		9 NEW DWELLINGS WITH PARKING			
		AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING			
		FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF AN			
18/01174/FUL	DILDAWN TUDOR WAY	EXISTING BUNGALOW.	HOUSE	4-BED	3
	150 SPRINGVALE				
20/01014/FUL	ROAD	TWO BED HOUSE	HOUSE	2-BED	1

21/01374/FUL	PATCHINGS LEGION LANE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DETACHED GARAGE AND REDEVELOPMENT AS A FOUR BED DWELLING C3	HOUSE	4-BED	1
21/00614/FUL	5 BOYNE RISE	DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING AND ERCTION OF 4 X 3 BED SEMI- DETACHED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
21/01327/FUL	PATCHINGS LEGION LANE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING C3	HOUSE	3-BED	-1
21/01327/FUL	PATCHINGS LEGION LANE	REPLACEMENT DWELLING C3	HOUSE	4-BED	1
					4

Swanmore MTRA

Total 2019-202	3	
2020-2021	Dwellings	0
2021-2022	Dwellings	12
2022-2023	Dwellings	1
Total		
		13

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	Net Gain
2020-2021			
			0

2021-2022					
17/01175/FUL	EDENWOOD BROAD LANE	DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING BUNGALOW AND BUILD 6NO. DETACHED DWELLINGS, 4NO. SEMI- DETACHED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	3
17/01175/FUL	EDENWOOD BROAD LANE	DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING BUNGALOW AND BUILD 6NO. DETACHED DWELLINGS, 4NO. SEMI- DETACHED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
17/01175/FUL	EDENWOOD BROAD LANE	DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING BUNGALOW AND BUILD 6NO. DETACHED DWELLINGS, 4NO. SEMI- DETACHED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1
19/02397/REM	SINGLETONS FARM LAND AT LOWER CHASE ROAD	DETAILS OF SITING, DESIGN AND EXTERNAL APPEARANCE OF BUILDINGS AND LANDSCAPING OF RESIDENTIAL LAYOUT FOR 5 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	3
19/02397/REM	SINGLETONS FARM LAND AT LOWER CHASE ROAD	DETAILS OF SITING, DESIGN AND EXTERNAL APPEARANCE OF BUILDINGS AND LANDSCAPING OF RESIDENTIAL LAYOUT FOR 5 DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
20/01850/FUL	COLLINGWOOD LOWER CHASE ROAD	ERECTION OF NEW DETACHED DWELLING	HOUSE	4-BED	1
2022-2023					12
20/01943/FUL	DUNROMIN CHAPEL ROAD	DEMOLITON OF EXISTING DETACHED HOUSE AND ERECTION OF A NEW DETACHED HOUSE	HOUSE	4-BED	1

20/01943/FUL	DUNROMIN CHAPEL ROAD	DEMOLITON OF EXISTING DETACHED HOUSE AND ERECTION OF A NEW DETACHED HOUSE	HOUSE	UNKN	-1
20/02866/FUL	LAND ADJACENT TO DUNROMIN CHAPEL ROAD	ERECTION OF A NEW DWELLING AND ASSOCIATED WORKS, INCLUDING THE CREATION OF A NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS	HOUSE	4-BED	1 1

Wickham MTRA

Total 2019-202	23	
2020-2021	Dwellings	1
2021-2022	Dwellings	16
2022-2023	Dwellings	101
Total		118

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
2020-2021					
16/00899/FUL	LAND NORTH OF KINGFISHER HOUSE MILL LANE	1NO. NEW DWELLING WITH NEW PEDESTRIAN ACCESS IN BOUNDARY WALL	HOUSE	2-BED	1

					1
2021-2022					
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	6
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	FLAT	1-BED	2
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	2
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	4
					16
2022-2023					
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	FLAT	1-BED	4
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	FLAT	2-BED	1
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	5
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	21

18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	10
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	FLAT	1-BED	6
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	2-BED	11
18/01282/REM	1 TO 34 LAND TO THE REAR OF SCHOOL ROAD	APPROVAL OF THE SITING, DESIGN & APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	7
17/02615/FUL	LAND TO THE EAST OF WINCHESTER ROAD LAND TO THE EAST OF	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	HOUSE	2-BED	7
17/02615/FUL	WINCHESTER ROAD LAND TO THE EAST OF	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT	HOUSE	3-BED	13
17/02615/FUL	WINCHESTER ROAD	COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS	HOUSE	4-BED	2
17/02615/FUL	LAND TO THE EAST OF WINCHESTER ROAD	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS	FLAT	2-BED	3
17/02615/FUL	LAND TO THE EAST OF WINCHESTER ROAD	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS	HOUSE	1-BED	2
17/02615/FUL	LAND TO THE EAST OF WINCHESTER ROAD	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS	HOUSE	2-BED	5
17/02615/FUL	LAND TO THE EAST OF WINCHESTER ROAD	RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT COMPRISING 120 DWELLING UNITS	HOUSE	3-BED	4
					101

Hursley MTRA

Total 2019-2023			
2020-2021	Dwellings	0	
2021-2022	Dwellings	0	
2022-2023	Dwellings	0	
Total			
		0	

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain	
2020-2021						
					0	
2021-2022						
		DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW				
18/01109/HOU	17 COLLINS LANE	AND CREATION OF NEW BUILD HOUSE	HOUSE	3-BED	-1	
		DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW				
18/01109/HOU	17 COLLINS LANE	AND CREATION OF NEW BUILD HOUSE	HOUSE	5-BED	1	
					0	
2022-2023	2022-2023					
					0	

Otterbourne MTRA

Total 2019-202	23	
2020-2021	Dwellings	-2
2021-2022	Dwellings	4
2022-2023	Dwellings	0
Total		
		2

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain	
2020-2021	1.1.51.55.12					
19/01380/FUL	RICHMOND HOUSE MAIN ROAD	CHANGE USE FROM A2 USE ON GROUND FLOOR WITH FLAT OVER TO A1 BEAUTY SALON ON BOTH FLOORS	FLAT	UNKN	-1	
19/01222/FUL	OLD DEEDS MAIN ROAD	REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BUNGALOW WITH 4 NO. 3 BEDROOM SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES	HOUSE	3-BED	-1	
					-2	
2021-2022						
19/01222/FUL	OLD DEEDS MAIN ROAD OTTERBOURNE	REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BUNGALOW WITH 4 NO. 3 BEDROOM SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES	HOUSE	3-BED	2	
19/01222/FUL	OLD DEEDS MAIN ROAD OTTERBOURNE	REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING BUNGALOW WITH 4 NO. 3 BEDROOM SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES	HOUSE	3-BED	2	
					4	
2022-2023						
					0	

South Wonston MTRA

Total 2019-2023	3			
2020-2021	Dwellings	1		
2021-2022	Dwellings	2		
2022-2023	Dwellings	1		
Total	Total			
		4		

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain		
2020-2021							
17/01405/FUL	OLD ORCHARD 79 DOWNS ROAD	REVISIONS TO PLANNING APPROVAL 15/02325/FUL (ERECTION OF 1NO 4BED DWELLING)	HOUSE	5-BED	1		
					1		
2021-2022							
17/02408/FUL	THE PINES 71 DOWNS ROAD SOUTH WONSTON	PROPOSED RECONFIGURATION/ALTERATION OF THE EXISTING HOUSE AT 71 DOWNS ROAD AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2 DETACHED DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2		
					2		
2022-2023	2022-2023						
18/02875/FUL	131 DOWNS ROAD	ERECTION OF NEW 1.5 STOREY DWELLING TO THE REAR OF NO.131 DOWNS ROAD	HOUSE	3-BED	1		

Sutton Scotney MTRA

Total 2019-202	3	
2020-2021	Dwellings	0
2021-2022	Dwellings	0
2022-2023	Dwellings	0
Total		
		0

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain
2020-2021					
					0
2021-2022					
					0
2022-2023					
					0

Waltham Chase MTRA

Total 2019-202	23	
2020-2021	Dwellings	2
2021-2022	Dwellings	3
2022-2023	Dwellings	3
Total		
		8

APPREF	ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	DWELLING	BEDS	Net Gain		
2020-2021	2020-2021						
17/02919/FUL	GILLES COTTAGE CLEWERS HILL	REMOVAL OF EXISTING GARAGE/WORKSHOP AND REPLACE WITH NEW DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1		
19/01244/FUL	OAK COTTAGE LITTLE BULL LANE	FORM TWO DWELLINGS BY DIVIDING OAK COTTAGE INTO TWO SEMI DETACHED BUILDINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2		
19/01244/FUL	OAK COTTAGE LITTLE BULL LANE	FORM TWO DWELLINGS BY DIVIDING OAK COTTAGE INTO TWO SEMI DETACHED BUILDINGS	HOUSE	UNKN	-1		
					2		
2021-2022							
	LAND TO THE REAR OF JUBILEE COTTAGE						
20/00902/FUL	WINCHESTER ROAD	THREE DWELLINGS	HOUSE	3-BED	2		
20/00902/FUL	LAND TO THE REAR OF JUBILEE	THREE DWELLINGS	HOUSE	4-BED	1		

	COTTAGE WINCHESTER ROAD				
21/01079/FUL	ROSEHILL VILLA WINCHESTER ROAD	CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE DWELLING	HOUSE	3-BED	1
21/02858/FUL	ROSEHILL VILLA WINCHESTER ROAD	SUBDIVISION OF EXISTING DWELLING TO CREATE 1 X 2 BED DWELLING AND 2 X 2 BED APARTMENTS	HOUSE	4-BED	-1
					3
2022-2023					
21/02858/FUL	ROSEHILL VILLA WINCHESTER ROAD	SUBDIVISION OF EXISTING DWELLING TO CREATE 1 X 2 BED DWELLING AND 2 X 2 BED APARTMENTS	FLAT	1-BED	2
21/02858/FUL	ROSEHILL VILLA WINCHESTER ROAD	SUBDIVISION OF EXISTING DWELLING TO CREATE 1 X 2 BED DWELLING AND 2 X 2 BED APARTMENTS	HOUSE	2-BED	1
					3